

MICHAEL GREENWALD

Michael.greenwald00@gmail.com • (617) 872-9898

ABOUT

Michael Greenwald is a thought-leader, former financial diplomat, professor, and author with over 15 years of experience in finance, corporate strategy, public policy, and diplomacy. Michael has spent most of his life in the public sector working for the U.S. Treasury culminating with acting as our country's first and most senior Treasury diplomat to Qatar and Kuwait. After departing Treasury, he has used experiences overseas and knowledge of international politics and monetary policy to lead the domestic and international growth of a global multi-family office with over \$30 billion in assets. He has spent his life focused on highly sensitive issues and working out solutions to consequential matters.

EDUCATION

Boston University School of Law (2007 – 2010)

- Juris Doctor, concentration: National Security Law
- Founder and President, National Security Law Society

Boston University Graduate School of International Relations (2006 – 2007)

- Master of Arts, International Relations, concentration: National Security Policy and Anti-Terrorist Financing
- Honors: Summa Cum Laude (Class Rank #1)
- Awards: Graduate Prize for Excellence in International Relations

The George Washington University (2002 – 2006)

- Bachelor of Arts, History, concentration: Homeland Security
- Honors: Cum Laude
- NCAA Division I Squash Team Award for Excellence in Academics

CERTIFICATIONS/CLEARANCES

Amazon Certified Cloud Practitioner (2021 - Present)

Top Secret/SCI Clearance (2010 - 2020)

Certificate in Combatting Counterterrorism and Anti-Money Laundering (2010)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Amazon Web Services

Global Lead, Digital Assets

February 2022 - Present

Tiedemann Advisors and Tiedemann Constantia

Director and Director of Digital Asset Education (Tiedemann Advisors), Managing Director (Tiedemann Constantia)

July 2017 - Present

- Developed relationships with families and foundations that led to over \$500 million of new assets under management
- Formulated business development strategy focused on Europe, Asia, and the Middle East and acts as the main point-person on international relationships with global families and family offices
- Led geopolitical and macroeconomic strategic discussions with thought leaders for the firm and clients regarding the environmental social governance (ESG) strategy dealing with financial inclusion and equity issues
- Managed senior relationships with families and family offices globally regarding the current regulatory landscape with Central Bank Digital Currencies, Stable Coins, and decentralized finance
- Provided education and strategy across the firm and investment group on issues related to blockchain technology
- Spearheaded thoughtful collaboration with private industry, and high impact global nonprofits and foundations

United States Department of Treasury

August 2010 – July 2017

United States Treasury Attachè to Qatar and Kuwait (August 2015 – July 2017)

- Established and opened the Treasury Department's office in Doha, Qatar in August 2015 serving as our country's most senior representative to Qatar and Kuwait
- Worked with security and regulatory authorities to understand, degrade, and disrupt the funding of terrorist groups, organized crime, and rogue states across the region
- Disrupted terrorist financing and support to the Iranian Islamic Revolutionary Guards' Quds Force and another Middle East-based terrorist group
- Managed the U.S.'s relationships with the Qatar and Kuwaiti sovereign wealth funds, finance ministries, central banks, and financial institutions
- Navigated fiscal issues and reform in a low oil price environment, increasing stability and transparency in banking systems, developing debt capital markets, and promoting sovereign wealth investment in the United States

Policy Advisor for Europe, Office of Terrorism and Financial Crimes (February 2013 - August 2015)

- Developed and implemented strategies involving sanctions and authorities to combat national security threats and safeguard the U.S. financial system from a range of illicit finance threats in Europe and Ukraine/Russia
- Represented the Treasury Department in White House meetings and with foreign governments and the private sector to inform them of Treasury policy objectives and to secure cooperation in achieving those objectives
- Assisted with Treasury and interagency efforts in Ukraine to aid leadership in developing a sanctions regime
- Advised senior Treasury Department officials on EU litigation issues dealing with Iran, Syria, Ukraine/Russia, and Hamas
- Served as Head of the U.S. delegation to the Committee of Experts on the Evaluation of Anti-Money Laundering Measures and the Financing of Terrorism (MONEYVAL) working closely with the Council of Europe and 35 European countries

Intelligence Analyst, Office of Terrorism and Financial Intelligence (August 2010 - February 2013)

- Served as a Treasury intelligence advisor on Africa based Al-Qaeda affiliated terrorist groups advising Treasury senior leadership, National Security Council and Intelligence Community
- Developed and implemented the U.S. Government's legal strategy to disrupt terrorist groups' financial support networks in Africa

Fellowships and Non-Executive Engagements

Center for New American Security (2021 – Present)

- Senior Fellow

Town of Palm Beach Investment Committee (2020 – Present)

- Elected Member

The Promise Fund of Florida (2020 – Present)

- Vice Chairman of the Board
- Initiated a partnership between The Promise Fund and the Qatar Cancer Society

Trilateral Commission (2019 – Present)

- North American Group Deputy Director working with David Rockefeller Fellows

Intercontinental Real Estate Corporation (2019 – Present)

- Board Member

The Harvard Kennedy Belfer Center (2018 – Present)

- Fellow
- Lecturer and author of articles regarding the future of the U.S. dollar and digital assets; illicit finance; sanctions; and affairs in the Gulf/Middle East, Europe, and Africa

The Atlantic Council (2018 - Present)

- Senior Advisor to CEO and President; Senior Fellow

Halo Maritime Defense Systems (2018 – Present)

- Board Member

Dana-Farber Cancer Institute (2018 – 2020)

- Senior Advisor

Susan G. Komen Foundation (2017 – 2019)

- Board Member and Finance Committee Chairman

Aspen Institute (2015 – Present)

- Vanguard Society of Fellows

U.S. Holocaust Memorial Museum (2013 – 2015)

- Chairman of the Next Generation Board